% OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE TUALATIN CITY COUNCIL MEETING FOR
"&I“ OCTOBER 12, 2020

tedis of Tesadatin

Present: Mayor Frank Bubenik, Council President Nancy Grimes, Councilor Bridget Brooks,
Councilor Robert Kellogg, Councilor Paul Morrison, Councilor Maria Reyes

Absent: Councilor Valerie Pratt

Call to Order

Mayor Bubenik called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
Announcements

1. Recognition of Community Development Director Aquilla Hurd-Ravich

City Manager Lombos thanked Community Development Director Aquilla Hurd-Ravich for her
service to the city.

The City Council shared sentiments and thanked Director Hurd-Ravich for her service to the city.

Councilor Morrison read the proclamation commending Aquilla Hurd-Ravich on her service to
Tualatin.

Public Comment
None.
Consent Agenda

Motion to adopt the consent agenda made by Councilor Kellogg, Seconded by Councilor Brooks.
Voting Yea: Mayor Bubenik, Council President Grimes, Councilor Brooks, Councilor Kellogg,
Councilor Morrison, Councilor Reyes

MOTION PASSED

1. Consideration of Approval of the City Council Work Session and Regular Meeting Minutes of
September 28, 2020

2. Consideration of Resolution No. 5522-20 Authorizing Changes to the FY 2020-2021 Adopted
Budget

3. Consideration of Resolution No. 5523-20 Adopting the City of Tualatin Investment Policy

4. Consideration of Resolution No. 5524-20 Authorizing the City Manager to Sign an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the US Department of Justice and Department of the
Treasury to Receive a Share of Forfeiture Proceeds.




Special Reports

1. Update on the Economic Recovery Programming for business assistance, childcare
scholarships, and future disbursements.

Economic Development Manager Jonathon Taylor presented an update on the Economic
Recovery Plan funding. He reminded Council there are three program areas including the
economic stabilization fund, childcare scholarships, and future distribution. Manager Taylor
stated sources of funding include $278,000 from Business Oregon, $252,000 in
reimbursements, and $680,000 from the Washington County Small Business Assistance Grant.
He stated the Economic Stabilization Fund has $600,000 allocated to it: $332,000 from CARES
funding and $278,000 from Business Oregon. He stated from that 47 grants have been awarded
and explained the qualifications for award of the grants from CARES and Business Oregon. He
noted the City is having trouble distributing these grants to the public due to restrictions that are
in place. Manager Taylor stated the childcare scholarship fund received four applications and
awarded one grant. He stated the city advertised the grant with local daycare centers. Manager
Taylor stated the future disbursements amount of $360,000 is running on a deadline of
November 15 and noted the council may need to discuss potentially reallocating the funds.

Councilor Brooks asked if the information about childcare grants is going through the schools.
Manager Taylor stated it will be sent to school administrators, childcare facilities, and
advertisements.

Councilor Reyes expressed concerns with the lack of applications for childcare scholarships.
She stated she would like to see paper copies distributed to businesses around town.

Councilor Kellogg stated he is favor of reallocating funds how they need to be so the city can
distribute as much funding as possible.

Mayor Bubenik asked if Business Oregon has been asked to rethink their criteria so the funds
can be distributed easier. Manager Taylor stated the city’s concerns have been expressed to
them about the difficulties of distributing the funds.

Councilor Brooks expressed concerns with reallocating the funds away from childcare
scholarships as the city has already done a lot for businesses. She stated she would like to see
funds allocated for basic needs for citizens.

Councilor Morrison stated he is in favor or reallocating the funds so they can be disbursed. He
expressed concerns around the marketing of the childcare funds and would like to see a push
for more marketing.

Mayor Bubenik stated he is okay with being flexible with the funds and would like to see
increased outreach.

Council President Grimes stated she is fine with moving the money as needed so it gets
distributed. She would like to see a push again including printed materials being made available.

Councilor Reyes stated she is in favor of moving the funds around as needed and would like to
help families first.



Council President Grimes asked if the Chamber of Commerce is able to help or have
suggestions on distributing the funds. Manager Taylor stated Director Linda Moholt has been
helping to spread the word about distribute funds. He stated he would reach out to her again.

Public Hearings - Quasi-Judicial

2. Consideration of Plan Text Amendment (PTA 20-0003) Which Would Modify the Medium Low-
Density Residential (RML) Zone

Mayor Bubenik reopened the hearing for the Plan Text Amendment (PTA).

Planning Manager Steve Koper stated the draft proposal for the PTA represents direction from
the Council from prior meetings.

Applicant Representative Michael Robinson stated the applicant is in favor of the proposal and
asked the Council to adopt the ordinance as presented.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Dan Cobb asked to have the PTA summarized. Manager Koper stated it amends the RML zone
in the Basalt Creek Area so future developments can construct detached single family homes
through a conditional use process. Mr. Cobb expressed concerns with the ten units per acre and
the potential for the area to become solely rental homes.

The applicant waived any final written arguments.
COUNCIL DISCUSSION

Councilor Brooks stated she is happy the proposal satisfies tree preservation and diversity of
housing types.

Councilor Reyes spoke in favor of the PTA as presented.

Motion to approve Plan Text Amendment (PTA 20-0003) to modify the Medium Low-Density
Residential (RML) Zone by Councilor Brooks, Seconded by Councilor Kellogg.

Voting Yea: Mayor Bubenik, Council President Grimes, Councilor Brooks, Councilor Kellogg,
Councilor Morrison, Councilor Reyes

MOTION PASSED

General Business

1. Consideration of Ordinance No. 1444-20 Amending Tualatin Development Code Chapter 41
Relating to the Medium Low Density Residential (RML) Zone; and Creating New Provisions

Motion for first reading by title only made by Councilor Brooks, Seconded by Councilor Morrison.
Voting Yea: Mayor Bubenik, Council President Grimes, Councilor Brooks, Councilor Kellogg,
Councilor Morrison, Councilor Reyes

MOTION PASSED

Motion for second reading by title only made by Council President Grimes, Seconded by
Councilor Morrison.



Voting Yea: Mayor Bubenik, Council President Grimes, Councilor Brooks, Councilor Kellogg,
Councilor Morrison, Councilor Reyes

MOTION PASSED

Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 1444-20 amending Tualatin Development Code Chapter 41
relating to the Medium Low Density Residential (RML) Zone; and creating new provisions made
by Council President Grimes, Seconded by Councilor Brooks.

Voting Yea: Mayor Bubenik, Council President Grimes, Councilor Brooks, Councilor Kellogg,
Councilor Morrison, Councilor Reyes

MOTION PASSED

Council Communications

Councilor Brooks stated the Police Foundation is holding a raffle despite the Pumpkin Regatta
being cancelled, more information is available on their website.

Councilor Kellogg encouraged citizens to register to vote.

Mayor Bubenik reminded citizens about the upcoming community conversation regarding police
use of force, more information is available on the city's website.

Adjournment

Mayor Bubenik adjourned the meeting at 8:32 p.m.

Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

/ Nicole Morris, Recording Secretary

/ Frank Bubenik, Mayor




